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HCO002853-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

03 Februa[.y. 2003 10:43 

Niven, Nigel 
Op Rochester 

Hi 

I have just received a phone call from Gillian Mackenzie ( 03.02.03 10.35) stating that she still had not received a copy 
of the tapes regarding her interview with DI Niven and was not prepared to hand over her blank copies until she had a 
copy of the tapes she stated that she would like these before the meeting on Wednesday 5th February 2003. 

Thankyou 



HCO002853-0003 

Sent: 12 February. 2003 13:32 
T o: L ....... ,C~o~_A_ ........ 
C¢: Niven, Nigel 
Subject: Telephone call 

Hi 

12,2.03 13.27 I have just received a phonecall from Gillian Mackenzie stating that she still had not recieved a copy of 
the tapes (regarding her interview with DI Niven and Ann Alexander). 

Thank you 

Code A 



HCO002853-0004 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Saunders, Hazel 
20 February 2003 11:57 
Bodman, Julia (PA-ACC TO) 

Code A i 
’1~ ~’:’" ~ &-~ K~-f’i2i~;-GWl’ql R 

Julia, I had a phone call from Mrs. MacKenzie yesterday regarding the complaint against John James re Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital. 

She stated that: 

Mr. Jacobs looked into an investigation regarding Ch. Supt. John James. She had received information abut the CPS, 
etc., from Ch. Supt. James with the excuse that he had not been able to write because he had been involved in a 
murder. He went on to see her sister and followed up with a letter of apology and she feels the circumstances of the 
meeting should be looked at. It did not take place in her sister’s house, and only came about because her sister’s 
daughter (Pita Holt) mentioned it to John James. Her sister met with John James elsewhere and received an abject 
letter of apology. John James has put himself in a very compromising position and one would not expect that of a 
senior police officer. She was in personnel management herself. She thinks Mr. Jacobs should have a look at that - 
the difference between the two letters and the fact that she received a letter and her sister had a meeting with him. 

I have not sent this message to i             Code A             i (who have asked to be kept informed of 
any contact with relatives so thai-[15~ can UlS~t~-~6-t5~-~~?6~-d~[i~-~i-6-h-O~-6~ation Rochester) as this relates solely to 
the complaint against John James. Please can you inform them if necessary. 

Regards, 

i Code A 



HCO002853-0005 

¯ Code A i 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

06 March 2003 10:42 
’Patricia Roe’ 
RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Patricia, 

Welcome to the enquiry, I look forward to meeting you at some time. 

Hopeful Claire or Ann Alexander will have briefed you on the situation regarding 
Gillian MacKenzie. Almost daily she rings the incident room, Peter Rushworth or the PA 
to Steve Watts wishing to complain or discuss various issues. 

There is a meeting this weekend between the Police and a team of medical experts and 
Peter will be attending. At the family group meeting in February the families were 
informed or our intention to obtain expert opinion from a team of medical experts and 
that the team would be provided with the medical records of 62 persons. 

Mrs Mackenzie can be informed that the meeting with the medical team is taking place 
and that it is part of the ongoing Police enquiry. We have given an undertaking to 
maintain regular contact with the families and to update them on the progress of the 
investigation as and when necessary. It is not necessary to update the families with 
any aspect of the enquiry at present. We do not yet know how long it will take for the 
experts to analyse the patient records and report their findings but as soon as we 
have some idea we will inform the families. 

I hope the above is of some assistance. 

Regards, 

Owen. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Patricia Roe [mailto:Patricia. Roe@alexanderharris.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 March 2003 15:03 
To: Kenny, Owen 
Cc: Patricia Roe 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear [.99J~J 

I write to introduce myself as Claire Amos’ replacement as Ann Alexander’s assistant 
in this matter. 

I should be grateful if you would provide me with some information. Gillian McKenzie 
has contacted me today and informed me that Peter Rushworth is coming to Manchester to 
attend a meeting with the experts. Could you please let me know if this is correct 
and inform me what information I can pass on to Mrs McKenzie as to the current 
situation. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Patricia 

Tralnee SoI±cltor 
ALEXANDER HARRIS 

Direct dial: 0161 925 5585 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the s61e attention 
and use of the named addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other 
privilege. 



HCO002853-0006 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must 
not disclose, copy, distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this 
message and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander Harris 
accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. 

Alexander Harris Solicitors 
0161 9255555 


